
From: Thomas, Flor J CIV NHHC HAD
To:
Subject: FOIA Request - DON-NAVY-2018-007152 - Final Disposition
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 14:07:00

Dear Mr. 

SUBJECT:  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST CASE NUMBER DON-NAVY-2018-007152

        This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of May 1, 2018 in which you requested
any and all deck logs and or Incident Reports from the vessel USS PRINCETON (CG 59) from the dates of
November 10, 2004 through and including November 15, 2004.  Your request was received by this office on May 1,
2018 and assigned the case number DON-NAVY-2018-007152.

        Your request has been processed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552), Part 701
of Title 32 of the Code of Federal Regulations, and the Department of the Navy Freedom of Information Act
Program (SECNAVINST 5720.42F).

        In processing your request, I searched the records pertaining to the USS PRINCETON to include deck logs and
command history reports maintained by Naval History and Heritage Command.  Unfortunately, no responsive
records were located as the ship did not submit any deck logs, classified or unclassified, for the months of
November and December 2004.  Additionally, no command history report was submitted for the year 2004.

        There are no fees associated with the processing of your request by this office.

        You may contact me directly at (202) 433-0203 and at flor.thomas@navy mil as well as our FOIA Public
Liaison Ms. Robin Patterson at DONFOIA-PA@navy mil for any further assistance and to discuss any aspect of
your request. 

        If you are not satisfied with the response to this request, or believe that an adequate search was not conducted,
you may administratively appeal by writing to:

        Department of the Navy
        Office of the Judge Advocate General (Code 14)
        1322 Patterson Avenue SE, Suite 3000
        Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066

        Your appeal must be postmarked within 90 calendar days from the date of this letter to be considered.  A
statement as to why your appeal should be granted should be included and a copy of this letter should be attached. 
Both the appeal letter and the envelope should bear the notation, “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

        Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives
and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer.  The contact information for
OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration,
8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-
5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Very Respectfully,

Ms. Flor Thomas
FOIA Coordinator
Naval History and Heritage Command
History and Archives Division (HAD)
805 Kidder Breese Street, SE
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374
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Bldg. 200
(202) 433-0203
flor.thomas@navy mil
NHHC_FOIA@navy.mil

"This signature line and my digital signature is the equivalent of a hard copy signature, serving to authenticate that I
have the authority to send this e-mail and to indicate I have consciously decided that it should have the same legal
authority normally accorded to an actual hard copy signature."

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY-PRIVACY SENSITIVE** This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain
information that requires protection from unauthorized disclosure.  Do not disseminate this e-mail, or its contents, to
anyone who does not have an official need for access. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure of this information
may result in both civil and criminal penalties.



From: Thomas, Flor J CIV NHHC HAD
To:
Subject: FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2018-008190 - Final Disposition
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 13:49:00

Dear Mr. :

SUBJECT:  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST CASE NUMBER DON-NAVY-2018-008190

        This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of June 3, 2018 in which you requested
the deck logs for the USS PRINCETON (CG 59) for the month of November 2004.  Your request was received by
this office on June 4, 2018 and assigned the case number DON-NAVY-2018-008190.

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




